—_— g CB S C D

LION OIL COMPANY

A DIVISION OF MONSANTO CHEMICAL CO.
1310 DENVER CLUB BLDG.
DENVER 2, COLORADO

May 22, 1951

State of New Mexico

0il Conservation Commission
1020 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexicc

Re: Monsanto Chemical Company
#1 NWP Unit, K-23-30N-12W
Basin-Dakota Pool

Gentlemen:

Please refer to your letter of May 18, 1901, from your Mr. A. R. Kendrick
to Mr. J. A. larkin of this office regarding an increased zas allowable
on the sbove well. 7This letter indicates that an increased gas allowable
on the basis of a retest (or new test) would be effective the first day
of the month following the receipt of the test in your office.

Please also refer to our letter of Aprii 27, 1951, which transmitted the
latest deliverability test, (Form C-122-A), in triplicate. This should
have reached your office on or about April 30, 1%51. In paragraph 2 of
this letter it was pointed out that & recheck was made with El Paso
Natural Gas Company, who furnished a photostatic copy of the integrated
flow chart, and with Unitex Engineering, who witnessed the test for us.
Both companies reconfirmed the date submitted on April 27, 1951.

In view of the above and since May only has nine days remaining, it is
requested that you reconsider and assign an increased allowable to the
NWP #1 in June. To complete your files we are agsin attaching in tripla-
cate, copies of form C-122-A and this letter.

Your consideration will be zreatly appreciated.

Very iruly yours,

LIgs UIL COMPANY
7)) Sl

Kr. Murphy, “/
District Produé¢tion Supt.
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